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HIGH COURT OF MADHYA PRADESH: JABALPUR 
 

// CLARIFICATION // 
 

No. Reg (IT) (SA)/2021/99       Jabalpur, Dated: 21-01-2021 
 

Subject:- The matter regarding to publish the clarification /  reply of 

Pre-Bid meeting dated: 11th January, 2021 regarding tender 

for Housekeeping and Catering Services at Madhya 

Pradesh State Judicial Academy, Jabalpur with reference 

to tender no. Reg(IT)(SA)/2020/1814, Dated:29-12-2020. 

Ref: - Pre-Bid Meeting dated: 11th January, 2021. 

Reply / clarification to the pre-bid queries 

Sr. 

No. 

Name of 

Bidders 

Queries Response 

1 M/s Indian 

Caterers, 

746, Savitri 

Vihar Duplex, 

North Civil 

Lines, Jabalpur 

1. What would be the 

House-keeping Manager’s 

Salary because if we give 

salary as per the 

Collectorate Rate, it would 

be very less? 

As per skilled person 

category. Follow the tender 

terms. 

2. Whether payment 

against bills be revised as 

per the inflation Rate or 

not? 

As per Collector guidelines 

on account of revision of 

rates of Manpower, subject 

to production of valid 

documents and Bank 

receipts meeting out the 

requirement of the 

Academy. 

3. If the GST Rates 

change in the future then 

what would be the 

payment policy regarding 

bills? 

Yes, the same shall be paid 

by the High Court of M.P. 

4. If someone quotes 

wages/salary below the 

Collectorate Rate of all 

categories then how 

would be the selection of 

the vendor who quotes 

minimum wages as per 

Collectorate Rate? 

The entire bid shall be 

rejected under such 

condition. 

5. What would be the The bidder will have to 
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minimum Service Rate 

Percentage of Employer? 

specify the amount to be 

charged towards service 

charges for providing the 

manpower. It may also be 

noted that in order to 

eliminate frivolous bids and 

disguised charges / 

deduction form salary of 

personal service providers 

bidding at zero percent 

service charges shall be 

disqualified (i.e. 0 to 

0.9999). 

6. How would it be 

cleared that after revision 

of wages as per 

Collectorate Rate, the 

MPSJA will pay 

accordingly? 

As per Collector guidelines 

on account of revision of 

rates of Manpower, subject 

to production of valid 

documents and Bank 

receipts meeting out the 

requirement of the 

Academy. 

7. If we give bonus to 

employees that will the 

Academy will reimburse 

the bonus amount? 

The bonus to be given by 

Company only and in this 

case High Court of M.P. has 

no involvement, but for 

claim of same the valid 

document in this regard is to 

be produce by the company. 

2 Amar 

Maheshwari 

(KM 

Maheshwari) 

¼1½ gekjs ikl e/;izns'k ds xquk 

fLFkr FSSAI dk;kZy; ls 

tkjh QwM ykblsal gSA ;fn gesa 
;g Bsdk vkoafVr gksrk gS ge 
fufonkuqlkj tcyiqj uxj 
fuxe ;k lEcaf/kr dk;kZy; ls 
mi;qä iathdj.k izkIr dj 
tek dj nsaxsA 

At the time of submission of 

bid, all documents to be 

valid and registered.  

¼2½ veweu dk;Zjr~ mi;qä deZpkjh 
¼eSustj] lqijokbtj o dqd dks 
NksM+dj½ ftuds dk;Z ls foHkkx 
dks fdlh izdkj dh f'kdk;r 
ugha gS ds lek;kstu dh 
vuqefr gksxh ;k ughaA 

No 

¼3½ bl dk;Z dk eq[; Hkkx [kkuiku 
O;oLFkk gSA foHkkx }kjk dqN 
miyC/k djk;k tk;sxk ;k lHkh 
dqN ¼dPps eky dks NksM+dj½ 
fufonkdkj dks ykdj dk;Z 

All is to be arranged by the 

bidder only. 
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djuk gSA 

¼4½ ;g izf'k{k.k dsanz gSA izfrekg 
fdrus yksxksa o fnuksa ds fy, 
[kkuiku O;oLFkk jgrh gS 
ftlls O;kikj dk vkadyu 
fd;k tk lds vkSj izfrLriFkhZ 
njs ns ldsA 

Number of participants and 

Guests depend upon the 

Academic Calendar of 

MPSJA approved by 

competent authority of High 

Court of M.P. Interested 

bidders are advised to refer 

annual calendar of MPSJA 

2021 available on official 

website of MPSJA 

https://mpsja.mphc.gov.in . 

However, average number 

of participants and Guests 

per month/ per day may be 

approximately 25, 

depending upon local 

condition and subject to 

measures taken for 

prevention of COVID-19 

pandemic. 

¼5½ 75 dejksa esa izfrekg vfFkfr 
vkokxeu dk D;k vkSlr jgrk 
gSA 

Quote as per tender. 

¼6½ le; le; ij gksus okyh 
fefuee ostst esa o`f) ls izkIr 
jkf'k ds varj lHkh ns;ks ij 
tksM+dj o cksul bR;kfn ds 
Hkqxrku dh izfriwfrZA 

As per Collector guidelines 

on account of revision of 

rates of Manpower, subject 

to production of valid 

documents and Bank 

receipts meeting out the 

requirement of the 

Academy. 

3 M/s H.S. Service 

Providers 

Katanga, Jabalpur 

¼1½ ;g fd D;k ftl fufonkdkj ds 
ikl lanfHkZr fufonk ds fdlh 
,d dk;Z dk vuqHko gS] vkSj 
og nwljs dk;Z gsrq fdlh vU; 
QeZ ds lkFk la;qDr m|e 

vFkkZr~ (Joint Venture) 

vuqca/k djrk gSA rks D;k og 

QeZ mijksDr fufonk esa (Joint 

Venture) fu;ekoyh ds 

vuqlkj izfrLi/kkZ esa Hkkx ys 
ldrk gS \ D;k mls rduhdh 
:i ls Lohdk;Z fd;k tkosxk 
;k ugha \ 

No Joint Venture is allowed 

in the bid. 

  ¼2½ Jfedksa dks U;wre osrueku 
ftyk dysDVj }kjk fu/kkZfjr 
U;wure osrueku nsuk gS ;k fd 

As per current collector rate 

issued on time to time.  
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Jek;qä& e/;izns'k bankSj }kjk 
tkjh vuqlwph & ^^v^^ ds 
vuqlkj osrueku iznk; djuk 
gSA vr% vkids ;gka mijksDr 
dk;Z esa D;k Lohdk;Z gS \ 

  ¼3½ D;k le;&le; ij ifjofrZr 
U;wure osru eku mlesa 'kkfey 
vU; vuqikyuksa tSls bZ-ih-,Q-] 
bZ-,l-vkbZ]lh-] cksul vkfn 
jkf'k eq[; fu;ksDrk }kjk iw.kZ 
dk;kZof/k esa iznk; dh tkosxh 
;k ugha gS \ 

As per Collector guidelines 

on account of revision of 

rates of Manpower, subject 

to production of valid 

documents and Bank 

receipts meeting out the 

requirement of the 

Academy. 

  ¼4½ D;k mikjksDr dk;Z esa cksul 
vf/kfu;e & 1965 dk ikyu 
djuk gS ;k ugha \ ;fn djuk 
gS rks D;k bldh jkf'k Jfed 

ds dqy okf"kZd dk 8-33% 

eq[; fu;ksDrk }kjk Hkqxrku 
fd;k tkosxk ;k ugha gS \ 

Yes, but subject to providing 

valid documents and 

receipt.  

  ¼5½ D;k mijksDr dk;Z ds Jfedksa 
dh izsf"kr njksa esa ;fn dksbZ 
fufonkdkj flQZ U;wure 
osrueku] bZ-ih-,Q- rFkk bZ-,l-
vkbZ-lh- rFkk viuk U;wure 
fu/kkZfjr ykHkka"k izsf"kr djrk gS 
rks D;k vU; vuqikyu ugha 
djus ds mijkar mls U;wure 
nj Lohdkjk tk;sxk ;k ugha \ 

On account of not fulfilling 

all eligibility criteria of bid, 

the tender may be rejected.   

  ¼6½ fufonk D;ksafd 3 o"kksZa ds dk;Z 
ds fy;s gS vkSj blesa leLr 
dk;ksZa esa vf/kdre Jfedksa dk 
mi;ksx gksuk gSA blfy, bl 

fufonk esa (PVC- Price 

Variation Clause) 1970 

gksuk pkfg;sA 

As per Collector guidelines 

on account of revision of 

rates of Manpower, subject 

to production of valid 

documents and Bank 

receipts meeting out the 

requirement of the 

Academy. 

4 M/s Sheela 

Caterers 

(1) Page No. 33 Point No.:-6  

    gekjk loky Fkk fd lHkh txg 
ekfld osru lkFk 

(EPF+ESIC+BONUS) fn;k 

tkrk gSA D;ksa u 

Compulsory fd;k tk, ;gk¡ 

HkhA 

Yes  

  (2) Page No. 36 Point No.:-

13 

    gekjk loky Fkk fd gekjh QeZ 

Yes 
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dk EPF Registration dh 

Copy Document ds lkFk 

Attach dh tkosxhA 

  (3) Page No. 37 Point No.:-1 

    gekjk loky fd vkids }kjk 
tcyiqj esa fLFkr izfr"Bku ds 

Address gsrq fiNys eghus dk 

Proof 

Electric/Telephone Bill 

ysfdu gekjk tks Hkh izfr"Bku 

ys j[kk gS og Rent ls gSA rks 

ge Rent Agreement + 

Owner dk Bill Submit dj 

ldsaxsA 

Yes allowed, subject to 

production of valid 

documents.  

  (4) Page No. 37  Point No.:- 

     gekjk dke vky vksoj bfUM;k 
esa pyrk gS vkSj tcyiqj esa Hkh 

py jgk gS tksfd ge GST 

gS og IGST ls gh Hkjrs gS 

tks gekjk Head Office gSA 

Process matter as per 

tender and Government 

norms.  

  (5) Page No. 33 & 34 

     gekjk loky ;g Fkk fd lj 

izkbl fcM esa Page No. 

[33+34 foRrh; izi= & 5 

foRrh; izi= & 6] vkSj Page 

No. 51 to 56 dsVfjax izLrko 

dks feykdj tks L-1 gksxk mlh 

dks odZ vokMZ gksxkA 

Process matter as per 

tender document. 

  (6) Qkbuy tender fdl csl ij 

fd;k tk,xk 

Shall be decided by the 

component authority of the 

High Court.  

Note:- 

1. The date of online tender submission is extended to 09th February, 2021 

before 06:00 P.M. (mandatory); hardcopy of tender submission is to be 

made upto 10th February, 2021 before 05:00 P.M. (be made mandatory) 

and opening of technical bids is on 11th February, 2021 at 11:00 A.M. 

2. The financial bids are to be submitted online only and no hard sheet/ copy 

is to be submitted along with the bid. 

3. The bidders are requested to submit the hardcopy at Madhya Pradesh 

State Judicial Academy, Beoharbagh, Jabalpur, Madhya Pradesh-482007 

before 05:00 P.M. on 10th February, 2021. 

 

Sd/- 

REGISTRAR GENERAL 


